
Minutes of Regular Meeting 

Princeton Parks & Recreation Board 

Held on April 25, 2011, in the Chambers of City Hall 
 

Chairperson Blake Broding called the meeting to order at 6:28. Members present were: Blake Broding, Mary Chapman, 
Todd Frederick, Scott Suhsen and Carla Vita. Absent were: Bob Beattie and Cheryl Goetz. Also present was Bob 
Gerold . 
 

Minutes for March 28, 2011, Meeting 
Vita made a motion to approve the March 28, 2011, minutes. Chapman seconded the motion. There being no further 
discussion a vote was taken. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

For the sake of our guest, we moved to new business first: 

NEW BUSINESS 

Dunn Bridge Memorial: 
Bruce Cochran presented a preliminary plan for the new Dunn memorial in Riverside Park. Because the bridge was 
considered to be historically significant and had been dedicated to Robert Dunn, the state asked that the new bridge be 
dedicated again to Robert Dunn. Cochran presented a plan to place the memorial on a slab at the top of the berm near 
the southeast corner of the bridge. When asked by Suhsen, Gerold affirmed that the planned memorial and location 
flowed well with the pocket park just up the embankment from the planned memorial. 
 

Cochran said that about a 4.5' section of the original bridge had been saved and would be placed between two new 
piers as part of the memorial. There will be no initial expense to the city to build the memorial but if there is maintenance 
it could be city responsibility. Gerold said this would not be unusual. 
 

Vita made a motion to accept the memorial plan and location as presented by Cochran. Suhsen seconded the motion. 
There being no further discussion. A vote was taken. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 

Mark Park: 
Gerold said that the water had been turned on in Mark Park and there were some broken lines in Solheim Field but 
nothing apparently serious. The park has been opened and is being used. 
 

Broding reported that the plaque for Dick Peterson has not been ordered and Gerold has not finalized the design / 
wording. The park board expressed confidence in what Gerold would put together. Broding said the plaque would be no 
more than $45. 
 

Lind property: Gerold reported the dumpster has been removed and it is now up to the city attorney to figure everything 
out for public auction. 
 

Splash Park: Next week start on preparation. Some vandalism in the picnic shelter but not in the splash park. Broding 
had been in contact with Leanne Hartigan and the two are working on a master list of businesses and churches in the 
area for potential sponsorship and activity participation. 
 

Riverside Park 
Gerold said that he had been approached by a person asking to be camp host. Frederick expressed concern that the 
hosts recently have been good to start but not so good in the long term. Gerold said this person would be sending a 
resume and had said to have been a camp host in Texas. For those unfamiliar, we reviewed the host responsibilities 
including ensuring money is collected, campground guests adhered to policies, cleanup when and if necessary and 
notifying authorities if needed. 
 
 



Page 2 – Minutes of Regular Meeting – Princeton Parks and Recreation Board, April 25, 2011 
 

Rainbow Park: Broding reported that there had been an issue with broken glass on the basketball court but that it had 
been pretty much cleaned up. Gerold reported that some of the playground structure is in need of maintenance or even 
beyond repair and recommended it be removed until it can be repaired or replaced.. Frederick stated that if there was 
equipment that was unsafe due to wear it should be removed.  
 

Riebe Park: 
Suhsen reported that everything had weathered the flooding well with a little bit of garbage to pick up but no damage to 
the disc golf course. Gerold reported that they had burned the pampas grass off when asked by Suhsen. One tee board 
had apparently floated away but other wise good. Suhsen wants to get the tee signs and the bridges in soon. Broding 
reported that the scouts seem to have filled their community service hours so there wasn't likely to be help from that 
area. Frederick asked that an email be sent when work was going to be done as he might be able to help if he was free. 
 

Gerold asked for Suhsen to get a copy of the plans for the second nine on the disc course to be emailed to him. After 
looking at other dog parks he would like to make the dog park much larger than originally planned but wants to make 
sure it wouldn't interfere with the second nine of the disc course. Both Suhsen and Broding expressed concern for going 
too close to the river but Gerold expressed confidence that any flooding damage would be easy to repair. 
 

Pioneer Park: 
Still flooded. Suhsen asked if the lighting from the sign could be removed. Over half the lights don't work so it looks 
rather ragged. Gerold said he would see to it being disconnected. 
 

Riverview Park: 
Broding reported that it is still wet and spongy from the flooding.. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Community Ed monetary support: 
Frederick asked if we received any money from community ed. Gerold replied that we do not. The community ed 
brochure presents class / activity fees as in part for the facility but we do not receive money, which, in the case of, for 
example football, would be Mark Park. There was much discussion about this and who should contact who. At the 
minimum it was asked that Gerold discuss this with community ed director Gwen Anderson. In addition, it might be 
worthwhile at least starting with superintendent Rick Lahn. The feeling from the board is that there should be some 
compensation from the school district for the use of the grounds just because the grass on the fields get worn down and 
city employees often have to pick up garbage after these events. It was asked if Mark Karnowski could find out what 
happens in other municipalities in this situation. 
 

Gerold will start with Anderson and go from there. He expressed that if the district just did the over seeding when they 
do their own fields, it would be a big help. 
 

Budget: 
We briefly reviewed our budget and all questions were answered from last meeting regarding the Lind purchase and the 
Sterling park dedication 
 

Adjournment 
There being no further discussion, Vita made a motion to adjourn. Suhsen seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:13. 
 

Respectfully submitted - Scott Suhsen / Secretary 


